MEMORANDUM

TO:
Doug Dahlgard


cc:
Gerry Harris

FROM:
Anthony B. Tohill


RE:
451 North Country Road

DATE:
May 8, 2017

Gerry Harris and I met this morning with Ann Mondrone and Ralph Mondrone.  They own the North Country Antiques parcel.  This parcel is 55,000± square feet improved with the antiques store and a separate residence.  The antiques store is a nonconforming use and dimensionally nonconforming.  There is no side yard at all on the west side.  The Mondrones have difficulty understanding how to advise would be buyers about the limitations of the parcel under the Zoning Code.  They have had conversations with both the Wicks and Keil families but none have been fruitful.  They also have had discussions with Adam Shepherd who took over RJK from Richard Kurey about a year ago.  The present applicable Code section is § 165-42 which fairly read limits any change of a nonconforming use to a conforming use, which is very restrictive and not typical.  Section 165-42 is not clearly written:  Part of the language allows a ZBA approval of a change but other language limits the change to a conforming use, leaving one in the middle of two (2) conflicting canons of construction:  all the language must be given effect and ambiguities should be construed against the Village.  We discussed a change from the present A Residence zoning classification but that would be spot zoning, likely a bad precedent in this State-mandated historic corridor and unlikely to be approved by the County Planning Commission.  An approach that could work and would enable a conversion to another use would be enactment of a new § 165-42(E) as follows:
E.
Any provision foregoing to the contrary notwithstanding, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall have authority to grant a certificate of occupancy for a change in a nonconforming use, provided that:


  (i)
The Board of Appeals shall have made a determination that such change will be beneficial to the general neighborhood,


 (ii)
Such change is made subject to such reasonable conditions and safeguards as the Board of Appeals may stipulate, and


(iii)
Any such change shall require site plan approval of the Planning Board.

Please advise.
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